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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C 20585 ¥o_"a0

}ooi/?/v - L0

oct 1™

YafFie
MEMORANDUM FOR: J. A. Hi~d, Director bk
Division of Emergency Preparedness and Operational Support, RYII

FROM: H. D. Thornburg, Director
Division of Safeguards and Radiological Safety Inspection, IE

SUBJECT: SURVEYS OF RESIDENTIAL SECTIONS AROUND KERR-McGEE, WEST
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (AITS FO3039881)

The subject report was well done and adequately covers the purpose, 1.e., although
the contamination on the Kerr-McCee property is undesirable, it does not appear to
be contributing a dose to the public which exceeds maximum permissible limits.

It is our opinion that Region III has taken all necessary actions (under our
jurisdiction) with respect to the off site contamination.

As mentioned in your memorandum, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) - Region V
and the State of I11inois, Department of Nuclear Safety (DNS) DNS are the
appropriate agencies to perform further studies if they decide they are needed.

We should continue to cooperate with these agencies and provide them access to
our data and support where possible.

/W)

arold D. Thornburg, Director
Division of Safeguards and Radiol
Safety Inspection, IE

CONTACT: D. K. Sly
49-29896

8507090485 850408
PDR FOIA
RAPKINBS-30 PDR
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